
   
 

AGENDA 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 18, 2023 

 
 
I. Opening of meeting at ________________ p.m. by __________________ 
 
 
II. Notation of attendance 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
III. Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, 

that 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2022, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 24, 
2022 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 21, 
2022 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 17, 2022, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been provided 
electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 

 
 

Name Position In Out 
Donald S. Riley  Chairman   
Michael Booth Vice-Chairman   
David Brown   Secretary   
Bryan I. Larco  Treasurer   
Susie Morris   Asst. Secretary/ Treas.   
    
Thomas Roguski Executive Director   
Chuck Fallon Auditor   
John L. Bonello Counsel   
Sue Brasfield Engineer   
Nicole Woods Secretary   
    
    



   
 

IV. Public Participation 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley  Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
V. As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 21, 2022 
 

Motion by __________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on, 
December 21, 2022, be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, 
approved as recorded and circulated. 
  

Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley     Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
                 

 
VI. As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on December 21, 2022, if any: NONE 
 

Motion by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Executive Session held on December 21, 2022, be dispensed with, and that 
such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 

   Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley  Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

 
VII. Correspondence 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by ________________, as to items to be received 
and filed. 

 
 
  Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley  Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

JANUARY 18, 2023 

 
1. Letter dated 12/15/22 received 12/19/22 from The Board of County Commissioners of 

the County of Monmouth, Department of Public Works & Engineering, re: Intersection 
Improvements at Ocean Avenue between West End Ct. & West End Ave. Pre-
Construction Meeting 
 

2. Copy of a Letter dated 12/22/22 received 12/23/22 from Colliers Engineering to Mark 
Woszczak, re: 2023 Annual Contract for Sanitary Sewer Systems Repairs and Service 
Lateral Installations 
 

3. Certified letter dated 12/20/22 received 12/27/22 from FPA (French & Parrello 
Associates), re: Public Comment Period CAFRA Individual Permit/ 11 Pullman Ave/ 
Block 57 Lot 7 
 

4. Copy of Letter dated 12/28/22 received 12/28/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design to 
Mr. EJ Werner, re: 60 Atlantic LLC/ Block 436 Lot 24 
 

5. Copy of Letter dated 12/28/22 received 12/28/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design to 
Leon Silveria, re: 390 Ocean Owner, LLC / Block 215 Lots 3 & 5.01 
 

6. Letter dated 1/3/23 received 1/3/23 from State of New Jersey Department of 
Environmental Protection, re: Public Hearing on the FY2023 Annual Fee Report on 
2/2/23 
 

7. Letter dated 1/9/23 received 1/9/23 from Charles Surmonte, P.E. & L.S., re: Minor 
Subdivision 213 Rockwell Avenue / Block 315 Lot 23.01 
 

8. Certified Notice of Hearing received 1/10/23 from Paul Edinger, Esq., re:117 Conover 
Place, Block 336 Lot 1/ Subdivide Property Application made to the planning board 
 

9. Letter dated 1/10/23 received 1/10/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: Engineer’s Status 
Report for January 2023 
 

10.  Certified Letter dated 1/03/23 received 1/12/23 from The English Group, LLC, re: 36 
Patten Lane/ Block 452 Lot 15.01/ Waterfront Development Individual Permit 
Application  
 

11. Copy of Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/12/23 from Thomas Roguski to John Buletza/ 
Nelson Engineering Associate, re: Request for Service Availability/ Residential 
Subdivision/ Block 229 Lots 5 & 6/ 156 & 164 Franklin Ave  
 



   
 

12. Copy of Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/12/23 from Thomas Roguski to Enny Aminian, 
re: Letter of Service Availability for 213 Rockwell Ave / Block 315 Lot 23.01 
 

13. Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/13/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: WWTP Sludge 
Handling System and Emergency Pump Station Improvements, Partial Payment Request 
No. 8 
 

14. Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/13/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: WWTP Sludge 
Handling System and Emergency Pump Station Improvements, Change Order No. 2 
 

15. Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/13/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: The Reef / Block 
417 Lots 4, 5.01, 12 & 13/ Performance Bond Reduction 
 

16. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 1/3/23 received 1/13/23 from, Jose Revelo, re: 462 
Harrison Street / Block 259 Lot 10.01 / The applicant seeks approval for the expansion of 
the existing rear yard uncovered deck 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

VIII. Report of Executive Director for the January 18, 2023 Authority Meeting 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by __________________ that the same, as 
prepared and submitted, is approved and ordered received and filed and made a part of 
the Minutes of this Meeting 

 
  Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley  Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
IX. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the January 

18, 2023 Meeting 
 

Resolution by_______________________, seconded by __________________that the 
Schedule of Bills for the Month of December 2022 prepared and submitted by the 
Executive Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, be, 
and it is, hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or may 
become, available for such purpose. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

December 21, 2022. 
 

Motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of and with regard and with regard to 
each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed 
and ratified. 
 

  Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley  Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

December 21, 2022. 
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, 
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

  Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley  Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 



   
 

XII. Report, if any, by Investment Committee 
 
Resolution by _________________, seconded by ___________________that the 
Investments be approved and made. 
 

  Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley  Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XIII. Transfers, if any 
 

Resolution by ______________, seconded by _________________ that the List of 
Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 
 

  Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley  Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XIV. Old Business 
 
A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
 
B. Capital Improvement Program 
 
 See attached Engineer’s Status Report, dated January 10, 2023.  
 
     
XV.  New Business 
 
 
XVI.  Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority 
 
 
XVII. Adjournment at ____________ o'clock p.m. 
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by _____________________ that the 
meeting be adjourned. 

 
 
      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley  Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
__________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 

___________ 
  
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority has received Partial Payment Request 
No. 8 from Thomas Controls, Inc. for the Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station 
Improvements Project, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this request for payment is in the amount of $81,217.50 and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has recommended 
approval of this request, per their letter dated January 12, 2023, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that it approves payment of Partial Payment Request No. 8 to Thomas Controls, Inc. in the 
amount of $81,217.50. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   - 
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:  January 18, 2023 
R1.1-23 
Exhibit A 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 __________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by __________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has undertaken the 
Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station Improvements Project with Thomas 
Controls Inc., and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has recommended 
approval of Change Order No. 2, in their letter dated January 12, 2023, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof, which increases the project cost by $7,992.05 from $1,353.397.94 to $1,361,389.99 as a 
result of this Change Order. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Change Order No. 2, attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby approved. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:  January 18, 2023 
R2.1-23 
Exhibit B 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 __________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by __________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter the “Authority”) desires 
to reduce the performance bond for The Reef Project, Block 417, Lots 4, 5.01, 12 & 13 and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has recommended 
reduction of said performance bond by seventy percent (70%) from $99,996.80 to $29,990.04 as 
per their letter dated January 12, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that the performance bond is hereby reduced from $99,996.80 to $29,990.04 for Block 417, Lot 
4, 5.01, 12 & 13, as per the recommendation of the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & 
Design, per the above referenced letter, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman and/or Executive Director are 
authorized to execute any documents or instruments necessary to effectuate this Resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:  January 18, 2023 
R3.1-23 
Exhibit C 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 __________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by __________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "the Authority") requires to 
purchase a compressor unit required for its Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, 
pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:34-9.1 Purchase of Proprietary Goods or Services, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced compressor unit is an in-kind replacement required for proper 
operation of the Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System and 
associated components are proprietary and specifically designed and required for the proper 
operation of the Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, and 
 

WHEREAS, the referenced compressor unit is specially designed for the specific 
operational needs of the Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, and the use of a 
compressor unit other than the proprietary one will undermine the functionality or operational 
performance of the existing Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has a substantial investment in Cogeneration Combined Heat 

and Power (CHP) System that warrants reliance on a specific manufacturer and vendor to 
maintain the value of the investment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified in writing that the goods are 
of a specialized nature and necessary for the proper operation of the Cogeneration Combined Heat 
and Power (CHP) System, per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to purchase in-kind replacement compressor unit for its 
Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System per quote SQ_022333-1, from Emerson 
Climate Technologies through Vilter Manufacturing LLC, in the amount of $6,872.00, attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the Authority is hereby authorized to purchase the in-kind replacement compressor unit, in the 
amount of $6,872.00, from Emerson Climate Technologies through Vilter Manufacturing LLC, 
required for its Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or 
Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 



   
 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:  January 18, 2023 
R4.1-2023 
Exhibits D, E & F 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 __________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 

seconded by __________________ 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that it hereby ratifies and 
approves the hiring of _________________ as System Crew effective February 1, 2023, or at a 
starting date thereafter as determined by the Executive Director, at a rate of compensation of $23.08 
per hour.  This resolution and employment is conditional upon _______________ successfully 
completing a pre-employment physical test, drug test, alcohol test, commercial driver’s license 
check, and background check, all to the sole satisfaction of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority.  
This resolution and employment becomes void should _______________ not successfully 
complete a pre-employment physical test, drug test, alcohol test, commercial driver’s license check, 
and background check, all to the sole satisfaction of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -   
Mr. Larco   -   
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date: January 18, 2023 
R5.1-23 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 __________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by __________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, 
permits the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as 
follows: 
 

1.  The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter 
subject matters. 

 
2.  The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: 
 
 
3.  It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made 

public when the matters are resolved. 
 
4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:   
ResExSess 

 





Capacity Assurance

 Present Flow Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow

MGD

Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 Broadway Arts Group (590 + 100K) 0.18700

Dec-22 4.04 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007

Nov-22 3.62 The Westwood (53) 0.0159 3 New Court Mixed Use (26 + 1.4K) 0.00794

Oct-22 4.05 178 Chelsea Avenue School (34) 0.0102 SICA Development 0.002636

Sep-22 3.50 Willow Ave. Redevelopment (104) 0.01670 279 Third Avenue (70) 0.021

Aug-22 3.81 27, 31, 35 & 37 Third Avenue 0.00244 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099

Jul-22 3.85 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 305 Broadway (Office/Warehouse) 0.000878

Jun-22 3.82 The Reef (26 Townhouses) 0.00780 Synagogue Add. - 295 Park Ave. 0.00521

May-22 3.76 PAX Plaza (24 + retail/resturant) 0.02022 Bluffs (109) 0.0327

Apr-22 3.63 124 Franklin Avenue (4) 0.0012 145-153 Morris Avenue (125) 0.0375

Mar-22 3.37 The Enclave at West End (20) 0.006 390-392 Ocean (154) 0.0462

Feb-22 3.38 Ocean Gate at Cooper Avenue 0.03788 Neptune Avenue (62 + 18.4K) 0.02044

Jan-22 3.00 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595 201 - 215 Third Avenue (40 + 8.4K) 0.01284

total 43.83 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 665 Second Avenue (22 + Mix Use) 0.00829

Onada Surf Club Hotel 0.00803 Reformed Church of LB Housing 0.00300

Design 5.4 Broadway 7-11 0.00034 Franklin Avenue Subdivision (9) 0.00270

Avg. 3.653 15 Atlantic Avenue (4) 0.0012

Approved 0.1554 Total Approved Project 0.155443 Total Conceptual Project 0.40524

Conceptual 0.4052 Approved & Conceptual 0.56068

total 4.213 95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 22% 1.19    MGD

Percent of 95% capacity available 18% 0.92    MGD

Available 1.186820    Equivalent Units Available 3,956  @ 100% Capacity

in MGD       based on 300 gals/day/ unit

Equivalent Units Available 3,056  @ 95% Capacity

             based on 300 gals/day/ unit  

    



331 Newman Springs Road  
Suite 203  
Red Bank New Jersey 07701 
Main: 877 627 3772 
 
 

January 10, 2023 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
 
 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
150 Joline Avenue 
P.O. Box 720 
Long Branch, NJ 07740 
 
Engineer's Status Report 
January 2023 Meeting 
Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001 
 
Dear Mr. Roguski, 
 
The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (CED) 
is responsible: 
 
1.  Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274) 
 
The contract documents for lining of the crossings were provided to LBSA and have been submitted 
to NJDEP. 
 
2.  Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275) 
 
Final paving is complete.  Final walkthrough with Earle occurred on August 12, 2022 and Contractor is 
working on punchlist items.  As-builts were provided to LBSA on October 12, 2022 and were uploaded 
to VueWorks. NJT closeout has been requested.  NJDEP final inspection was held September 1. 
 
3.  Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281) 
 
Construction work in Sludge Building is continuing. Emergency pump station work is in progress.  
 
4. I/I Study and Improvements (LBS-284) 
 
Documents will be submitted to LBSA for review and to NJDEP for authorization to bid. 
 
5. Solar Feasibility Study (LBS-0320) 
 
The report was presented at the August Authority meeting.  A meeting was held with NJNG and further 
discussions will take place. 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
January 10, 2023 
Page 2 | 4 

 
6. Planning Document for Infrastructure Bill (LBS-001) 
 
The letters of Intent and planning documents have been submitted to NJIB.  
 
7. WWTP Expansion Study (LBS-0329P)  
 
The proposal is being prepared.  
 
8. Hoey Pump Station Improvements (LBS-0330) 
 
Kick-off meeting was held December 1, 2022 and a site visit was held on December 13, 2022. Plan 
preparation and equipment selection is in progress.  
  
9. WWTP Window Lintel Replacement Evaluation (LBS-0331P)  
 
A letter report was provided on September 12, 2022. A plant walkthrough to visually inspect all 
windows was completed and a Condition Assessment has been prepared. 
 
10.  Annual Repair Contract (LBS-0332) 
 
The contract was awarded to Mark Woszczak Mechanical Contractor, Inc. on November 16, 2022. 
Contracts are being prepared. 
 
11. Active Escrow Projects  
 
LBS-278 – The Reef (in construction) 
Final tests and inspection pending final construction. Performance bond reduction is to be 
recommended.  
 
LBS-285 – 298 Westwood Avenue 
One-year TWA extension approved April 2022.  
 
LBS-290 – Takanassee (in construction) 
Sanitary main and laterals installed. Final testing to be performed. Punchlist was sent to Applicant on 
June 7, 2021. 
 
LBS-291 – Wave Spa 
Review letter sent to Applicant on October 24, 2022. Revised documents were received and are 
under review.  

LBS-292 – Proposed 7-Eleven 
Approval letter was sent January 7, 2021 to the Applicant.  
 
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
January 10, 2023 
Page 3 | 4 

 
LBS-295 – Broadway Place (Phase I/II) 
Approval letter sent May 12, 2020. Developer's agreement and fees were sent to the Applicant on July 
9, 2020.  
 
LBS-299 – The Belmont (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held July 6, 2022. Shop drawings have been returned. Construction is 
underway. 
 
LBS-305 – Pax Plaza 
Revised connection fees letter was provided to Applicant on February 22, 2022.  
 
LBS-308 – Chelsea School 
Pre-construction meeting was held on August 23, 2022.  
 
LBS-309 – Rt. 36 Resurfacing 
Review letter was sent on December 23, 2020 to NJDOT. 
 
LBS-310 – Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements (in construction) 
Construction is substantially complete. Final walkthrough to be scheduled, followed by project 
closeout. As-builts to be submitted. 
 
LBS-314 – The Enclave at West End (in construction) 
As-builts have been approved and uploaded to VueWorks. Certificate of Occupancy was approved on 
September 12th. Punchlist walk-through scheduled for November 2, 2022. WQM005 was submitted.  
A Performance Bond reduction was recommended on November 3, 2022. 
 
LBS-315 – NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek 
A meeting with NJDOT took place on Friday June 10, 2022. 
 
LBS-0316 – Ocean Gate (in construction) 
Revised site plans were approved July 5, 2022. The CO was approved for Building 2. 
 
LBS-0317 – 175 Chelsea Avenue  
Review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant. A revised submission was made, and a letter 
was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021 outlining remaining items to be submitted. 
 
LBS-0318 – 15 Atlantic Avenue Townhouse (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held on November 4, 2021. The lateral from adjacent lot has been 
installed. 
 
LBS-0321 – 290 Ocean Avenue 
Review letter was sent on January 10, 2022 to the Applicant.  
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
January 10, 2023 
Page 4 | 4 

 
LBS-0322 – Franklin Beach Townhomes (in construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held October 27, 2022. Awaiting shop drawings and administrative 
items.  
 
LBS-0324 – West End LB Development (in construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held September 13, 2022. Currently reviewing shop drawings. 
 
LBS-0325 – 185 Morris Avenue (in construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held July 15, 2022. Awaiting submission of revised plans and shop 
drawings.  
 
LBS-0326 – 279 Third Avenue 
Review letter was sent to Applicant on October 3, 2022. 
 
LBS-0327 – Long Branch Senior Center Improvements (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held November 2, 2022. 
 
LBS-0333 – 60 Atlantic Ave, LLC 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on December 28, 2022. 
 
LBS-0334 – The Atlantic Club 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on December 28, 2022.  
 
Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 
(DBA Maser Consulting) 
 
 
 
Susan S. Brasefield, P.E., P.P., CME 
Geographic Discipline Leader 
 
SSB/lsl/el 
 
r:\projects\i-l\lbs\lbs001\reports\monthly status updates\2023\230110_ssb_roguski_january meeting.docx 







































































































 

 
 
 1 

  LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

 DECEMBER 21, 2022 

 
I. and II. Opening and Attendance at Meeting. 
 
 A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:00 p.m., 
prevailing time, on Wednesday, December 21, 2022, by the Executive Director, Thomas Roguski, 
both in person and electronically via telecommunication conference attended by Mr. Riley, Mr. 
Booth, Mr. Brown, Mr. Larco and Mrs. Morris (arrived 3:07 p.m.).   
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches:  Thomas Roguski, P.E., Executive Director; 
John L. Bonello, Esq., of the firm Manna & Bonello, P.A., Authority Counsel (arrived 3:21 p.m.); 
Sue Brasefield, P.E., of the firm Colliers Engineering and Design, Authority Engineer; Charles J. 
Fallon of the firm Fallon & Company LLP, Authority Auditor (arrived 3:15 p.m.); and Nicole Woods, 
Secretary. 
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act. 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the Year 
2022, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 24, 2022 as 
a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 21, 2022 as a 
“legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on February 17, 2022, 
to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West Long Branch and 
Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective offices and for posting 
in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this Regular Meeting to be 
held both in-person and electronically has been provided electronically by posting 
thereof on the official website of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority pursuant to 
Public Law 2020, C.11. 

 
 
IV. Public Participation. 
  
 Mr. Vincent Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present telephonically. 
 
 Mr. Lepore questioned if the meeting regarding the Solar Project had taken place.  
 
 Mr. Lepore reported that Correspondence Item No. 15 regarding 665 Second Avenue and 23 
New Court, the proposed development of twenty-two (22) luxury apartments and a corner coffee 
shop, was approved by the Planning Board on December 13, 2022. 
 
 Mr. Lepore reported that Correspondence Item No. 20 regarding the development of 390 



 

 
 
 2 

Ocean Avenue was approved by the Planning Board on December 13, 2023. However, the Planning 
Board approved the prior plans that were submitted which were not approved by CAFRA.  Mr. Lepore 
indicated that new plans were submitted in November and are now CAFRA compliant.  
 
  Mr. Lepore commented on Correspondence Item No. 3 and commended the Authority on the 
passing of the DEP Compliance Evaluation Inspection with no deficiencies found. 
 
 Mr. Lepore expressed his concern regarding the 2023 Budget and the rate increase for 2023. 
Mr. Lepore further asked that the Commissioners not pass the budget at this time.  
 
 Mr. Roguski responded that the solar meeting did take place and that New Jersey Natural Gas 
is continuing to engage with the Authority. 
 
 Mr. Lepore had no further questions.  
 
 Let the record reflect that Mrs. Morris arrived at 3:07 p.m. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting was 
closed. 
 
 
V. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting and the Minutes of the Public Meeting on 
Service Charges, Other Charges and Proposed Schedule Thereof both of November 9, 2022 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
and the Minutes of the Public Meeting on Service Charges, Other Charges and Proposed Schedule 
Thereof of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority both held on November 9, 2022, to be dispensed 
with and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 
 
VI. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on November 9, 2022, if any  
 
 None 
  
 
VII. Correspondence 
 
 The attached list of correspondence was reviewed by the Authority.  Individual items were 
dealt with as follows: 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that Correspondence Item No. 6 is a letter from Colliers Engineering & 
Design regarding the application of 60 Atlantic Avenue, Block 436 Lot 24. Mrs. Brasefield reported 
that there several technical items on the plans that need correcting and recommended conditional 
approval. Mr. Roguski stated that this is an existing structure that was once a school and will be 



 

 
 
 3 

converted into three (3) residential units. There will be no connection fees due as they are using three 
(3) existing unit credits.  
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mrs. Morris 

 
 WHEREAS, 60 Atlantic Avenue, LLC has applied for 
sewer connection for 60 Atlantic Avenue, known as Block 436, Lot 
24, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the 
necessary plans and specification, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering 
& Design, has reviewed the plans and associated documents, and has 
recommended that the application be conditionally approved in their 
letter, dated November 16, 2022, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the application of 60 Atlantic 
Avenue, LLC for connection to the sewerage system be and the same 
is hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority 
Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, dated November 16, 2022, 
and upon the payment of all requisite fees, including, but not limited 
to, 50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of 
Long Branch Building Permit, and the remaining 50% due prior to 
issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE  
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 



 

 
 
 4 

 
Date: December 21, 2022 
R1.12-22 
Exhibit: A 

**** 
 

Mr. Roguski reported that Correspondence Item No. 19 is a letter from Colliers Engineering 
and Design recommending approval of Partial Payment Request No. 7 for the WWTP Sludge 
Handling and Emergency Pump Station Improvements Project.  

 
The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth 
  
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority has 
received Partial Payment Request No. 7 from Thomas Controls, Inc. 
for the Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station 
Improvements Project, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this request for payment is in the amount of 
$121,076.98 and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering 
& Design, has recommended approval of this request, per their letter 
dated December 16, 2022, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that it approves payment of Partial 
Payment Request No. 7 to Thomas Controls, Inc. in the amount of 
$121,076.98. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE 
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
 



 

 
 
 5 

Date:  December 21, 2022 
R2.12-22 
Exhibit B 

**** 
  

Mr. Roguski stated that Correspondence Item No. 20 is a letter from Colliers Engineering 
& Design regarding The Atlantic Club at 390-392 Ocean Avenue, Block 215 Lots 3 & 5.01. Mrs. 
Brasefield reported that they are recommending conditional approval with some technical changes 
to the plans and the required televising of the downstream sewer line to the interceptor to check 
the condition of the sewer line. Mrs. Brasefield further stated that the connection fees will be 
$185,240.00.  There are one hundred and forty-six (146) proposed units with existing credits of 
one hundred and six (106) units. 
 

The following resolution was presented:  
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mrs. Morris 

 
 WHEREAS, 390 Ocean Owner, LLC has applied for sewer 
connection for 390-392 Ocean Avenue, known as Block 215, Lots 
3 & 5.01, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the 
necessary plans and specification, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering 
& Design, has reviewed the plans and associated documents, and has 
recommended that the application be conditionally approved in their 
letter, dated December 19, 2022, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the application of 390 Ocean Owner, 
LLC for connection to the sewerage system be and the same is hereby 
approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Engineer, 
Colliers Engineering & Design, dated December 19, 2022, and upon 
the payment of all requisite fees, including, but not limited to, 50% of 
the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of Long 
Branch Building Permit, and the remaining 50% due prior to issuance 
of any Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 



 

 
 
 6 

Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE  
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date: December 21, 2022 
R3.12-22 
Exhibit: C 

 
**** 

  
  Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report.  
 
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

DECEMBER 21, 2022 

 
1. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 11/3/22 received 11/8/22 from Jennifer S. Krimko, 

Esq., re: Block 76 Lots 28-31 / 10 Throckmorton Ave. / West Long Branch (NOT 
LBSA) 

 
2. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 11/7/22 received 11/10/22 from Jennifer S. 

Krimko, Esq., re: Block 9 Lots 10, 10QFARM, 6.11 and 33 / 231 Park Avenue / 
Ocean Township (NOT LBSA)  

 
3. Letter dated 10/31/22 received 11/14/22 from State of New Jersey Department of 

Environmental Protection, re: Compliance Evaluation Inspection, Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority 

 
4. Certified Notice received 11/15/22 from Raymond Gindi, re: Block 57 Lot 4 / 18 

Adams Street / CAFRA permit application.  
 
5. Certified Notice of Hearing received 11/15/22 from Paul R. Edinger. Esq., re: Block 

240 Lot 4 / 38 Norwood Ave. / Application for subdivision. 
 
6. Copy of a letter dated 11/16/22 received 11/16/22 from Colliers Engineering & 

Design, re: Approval of the application for 60 Atlantic Avenue / Block 436 Lot 24 



 

 
 
 7 

7. Certified Notice of Hearing received 11/18/22 from Paul R. Edinger, Esq., re: 145 
West Palmer Ave. / Block 51 Lot 78 / West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 

 
8. Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 11/16/22 received 11/22/22 from John A. 

Sarto, Esq., re: Block 473 Lot 14 / 37 White Street / Applicant is requesting Bulk “C” 
Variance Relief 

 
9. Letter dated 11/29/22 received from Insite Engineering re: PV Motel, LLC, Wave 

Spa. Sewer Service Connection Application Resubmission. Block 218, Lots 4,5,6,& 
8. 36 Morris Ave/34 Morris Ave/170 Ocean Ave/176 Ocean Ave. 

 
10. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 11/14/22 received 12/2/22 from Paul R. Rdinger, 

Esq., re: Block 220 Lots 5 & 6 / 156-164 Franklin Ave. / Applicant seeks preliminary 
and final site plan approval for the construction of nine individual units 

 
11. Certified Notice of Hearing received 12/2/22 from Joseph Paparo, Esq., re: Block 228 

Lot 30 / 147 Pavilion Ave. / Applicants are proposing converting a two unit mixed 
use building into a three unit residential building 

12. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 11/29/22 received 12/2/22 from Jennifer S. 
Krimko, Esq., re: Block 15 Lot 5 / 3 Garfield Terrace / Applicant seeks approval to 
demolish the garage and reduce a portion of the driveway in order to construct an in-
ground swimming pool 

 
13. Certified letter received 12/6/22 from Ocean Wind II, LLC, re: Ocean Wind 2 

Offshore Wind Farm Project, Application for NJDEP Costal General Permit 23 for 
Geotechnical Survey Borings / Block 304.06, Lots 1.01, 1.02, 1.03 & 1.04 

 
14. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 12/1/22 received 12/6/22 from Jennifer S. Krimko, 

Esq., re: Block 93 Lot 4 / 25 Bampton Place / West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 
 
15. Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 11/28/22 received 12/6/22 from Michael A. 

Bruno, Esq., re: Block 89 Lot 13 & Block 91 Lot 5 / 665 Second Ave. & 23 New 
Court / Applicant is seeking a Bulk “C” variance for the development of a three-story 
mixed use building containing 22 residential units, 1 retail unit and a 37 space 
parking garage also Block 91 Lot 5 shall be developed with an asphalt parking lot for 
8 vehicles 

 
16. Letter dated 11/28/22 received 12/9/22 from State of New Jersey Department of 

Transportation, re: Rt. 71 Bridge over NJ Transit 
 
17. Certified Letter dated 12/5/22 received 12/9/22 from New Jersey Utility Authorities 

Joint Insurance Fund, re: 2023 Public Officials & Employment Practices Liability 
Policy Claims Sweep 

 
18. Letter dated 12/15/22 received 12/15/22 from Colliers Engineering, re: Engineer’s 

Status Report for December 2022 Meeting 



 

 
 
 8 

 
19. Letter dated 12/16/22 received 12/16/22 from Colliers Engineering, re: WWTP 

Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station Improvements Partial 
Payment Request No.7 

 
20. Letter dated 12/20/22 received 12/20/22 from Colliers Engineering, re: The Atlantic 

Club / 390-392 Ocean Avenue / Block 215 Lots 3 & 5.01 
 

On Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Booth and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was ordered, 
received, and filed. 
 
 
VIII. Report of Executive Director for December 2022 Authority Meeting 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that we have treated an average daily flow of 3.62 MGD and have 
met all limits of our discharge permit. 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that the Authority is in need of two (2) replacement vehicles, and 
further stated that since the pandemic, it has been extremely difficult to procure vehicles under the 
State Contract, with wait times of a year or more.  Mr. Roguski suggested preparing bid 
specifications for new vehicles and advertising for said bids. 
 
 Let the record reflect that Mr. Fallon arrived at 3:15 p.m. 
 
 Mr. Booth inquired as to what type vehicles are needed. Mr. Roguski replied a pick-up 
truck and a SUV are needed.  Ford will be specified, with “or equal.”  
  
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

  Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mrs. Morris 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (herein 
after “the Authority”) desires to contract for the Purchase of 
Vehicles, and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that said 
purchases should be made by public bid in accordance with law, and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is required by law that the Authority 
advertise for said bids. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 



 

 
 
 9 

Branch Sewerage Authority  that: 
 
 1. The Authority is authorized to advertise for bids for 
the above-described contract. 
 
 2. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign  any documents necessary to effectuate this 
resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date:  December 21, 2022 
R4.12-22 

**** 
 
  Mr. Roguski explained that a budget transfer is required to balance 2022 budget line items.  
Mr. Roguski indicated that this transfer merely moves funds between line items and is not an 
increase in spending.   
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mrs. Morris offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the 
"Authority") anticipates exceeding certain Budget Line Items in its 
2022 Budget, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Comptroller has recommended 
an adjustment be made to these Budget Line Items in the form of a 
Budget Transfer Resolution, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has prepared 
documentation outlining these Budget Line Items for transfer, which 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has certified that there 
are funds available from other Budget Line Items for these budget 
adjustments, and 



 

 
 
 10 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that it hereby approves the Budget 
Transfer as submitted by the Executive Director and made a part 
hereto, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Executive Director and/or Chairman are hereby authorized to sign 
any documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE  
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date: December 21, 2022 
R5-12-22 
Exhibits D 

**** 
 
 Mr. Roguski explained that the 2023 Authority Budget was previously introduced and was 
subsequently approved by the State.  Mr. Roguski indicated that the 2023 Authority Budget can 
now be ratified.   
  
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 11 

2023 ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION 
 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: January 1, 2023  TO: December 31, 2023 

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program for the 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the fiscal year beginning 
January 1, 2023 and ending December 31, 2023 has been presented 
for adoption before the governing body of the Long Branch Sewerage 
Authority at its open public meeting of December 21, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget as presented for 
adoption reflects each item of revenue and appropriation in the same 
amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, 
including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been approved 
by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services; and 
WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as presented for adoption reflects 
Total Revenues of $7,992,720.00 Total Appropriations, including any 
Accumulated Deficit, if any, of $7,992,720.00 and Total Unrestricted 
Net Position utilized of none: and 
 
WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflects 
Total Capital Appropriations of $8,179,500.00 and Total Unrestricted 
Net Position planned to be utilized as funding thereof, of 
$1,000,000.00; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body 
of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, at an open public meeting 
held on December 21, 2022 that the Annual Budget and Capital 
Budget/Program of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the fiscal 
year beginning, January 1, 2023 and, ending December 31, 2023 is 
hereby adopted and shall constitute appropriations for the purposes 
stated, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Annual Budget and Capital 
Budget/Program as presented for adoption reflects each item of 
revenue and appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in 
the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments 
thereto, if any, which have been approved by the Director of the 
Division of Local Government Services. 
 
_____________________________________    December 21, 2022 
(Secretary’s Signature)    
 
 
 



 

 
 
 12 

Governing Body   Recorded Vote 
    Member:                     Aye               Nay          Abstain          Absent 
   Mr. Riley 
   Mr. Booth 
   Mr. Brown 
   Mr. Larco 
   Mrs. Morris 
 
Date: December 21, 2022 
R6.12-22 

**** 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 13 

 Mr. Roguski stated that the Authority will advertise Requests for Proposals for Professional 
Services shortly and subsequently be receiving and opening bids for same. The Legal & 
Administrative Committee will evaluate the proposals and make recommendations to the Board 
regarding the professional appointments at the February 2023 meeting. 
  
 Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report.  
 
 On Motion by Mrs. Morris, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as 
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved, and ordered received and filed and made part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 
 
 
IX. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the 
 Month of November 2022 
 
 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain.  

 
RESOLUTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 21st DAY OF DECEMBER 2022 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT, the List of Bills for the month of November 2022 are 
found regular and payment of each and all, thereof is authorized to 
be paid out of the Revolving Fund, General Funds, Revenue Fund 
or Collection Account as indicated on the said List of Bills attached 
to the Executive Director’s Report. 
 

 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
 taken since November 9, 2022 
 
 Let the record reflect that Mr. Bonello arrived at 3:21 pm. 
 

Mr. Bonello reported that he reviewed the items on the agenda with Mr. Roguski and 
helped with the location of an easement on a property.  
 
 Mr. Bonello had nothing further to report.  
  

On Motion by Mr. Booth seconded by Mr. Brown and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by the 
Authority Counsel of and about each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects 
approved, confirmed, and ratified. 



 

 
 
 14 

XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
 since November 9, 2022 
 
 Mr. Fallon reported that the State has issued the OPEB report last week so the Audit will 
be completed within the next few weeks.  
 
 Mr. Fallon had nothing further to report. 
 
  On Motion by Mrs. Morris, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote 
of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Auditor of and about each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, 
approved, confirmed and ratified. 

  
 
XII. Report, if any, by Investment Committee. 

 
  Status Quo  
 
  

XIII. Transfers, if any. 
 

The transfers are as listed. 
 

 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, passed by 
the affirmative vote all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, approving the Authority 
Transfers for the month of November 2022 as listed. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 21st DAY OF DECEMBER 2022 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT that the Authority hereby approves the Transfers 
made for the month of November 2022 as submitted by the 
Executive Director and orders said report received and filed. 

 
 
XIV. Old Business. 
 

A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects 
 
Mr. Roguski reported that development is status quo. 

 
B. 2018 Capital Improvements Projects 
 



 

 
 
 15 

Mrs. Brasefield reported that the Railroad Crossing Project is still pending NJDEP 
approval and that she will follow up with NJDEP. 

 
The Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement Project contractor has a few castings 

to replace and is having some issues getting them.  
 
The Sludge Holding Project is continuing, and the payment request was approved 

earlier.  
 
Colliers is working with the NJDEP to obtain authorization to bid the I&I 

Improvements Project. 
  
Mrs. Brasefield stated that a meeting was held with New Jersey Natural Gas regarding 

the Solar Feasibility Study. NJNG will be discussing some of the items internally and get 
back to Colliers with the next steps. 

 
The Planning Document for the NJIB is complete; there are a couple of items to review 

with Mr. Roguski before submitting to the NJIB. 
 
Mrs. Brasefield explained that the proposal is being prepared for the WWTP Expansion 

Study. The Study will be of how extensive the work would need to be to provide additional 
capacity at the plant should it become necessary and to study the existing capacities of the 
plant. 

 
Regarding the Hoey Pump Station Improvements, two site meetings were held. One 

with the electrical engineer and one where Colliers accessed the pump station to document 
existing conditions. Plans are being prepared including pump selections and flow estimates.  

 
Mrs. Brasefield reported that, regarding the Window Replacement Evaluation, 

Colliers’ Structural Department performed a walk- through of the plant and are prioritizing 
recommended repairs. 

 
The Annual Repair Contract has been awarded to Mark Woszczak and the contract 

documents have been sent to the contractor to be finalized.  
 
Mrs. Brasefield had nothing further to report. 
 
Mr. Brown inquired as to how NJNG received our proposal. Mrs. Brasefield replied 

that it was very well received and that she had questions on how the project would work. 
NJNG will discuss it with the right people and get back to us with the different options. 

  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 16 

XV.  New Business 
  
  Mr. Roguski reported that the Authority uses Edmunds Gov-Tech for our billing software 
and would like to add a few options to that program. One is the Developer Escrow feature and 
second for Edmunds to host saved information off-site.  The additional cost is $5,900.00 per year 
for these services. 
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mrs. Morris 
 

 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority feels 
that it is beneficial to the rate payers of the City of Long Branch to 
upgrade the Authority’s billing / accounting software (Edmunds 
GovTech), and  
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with the local public contracts 
law, the Edmunds software is proprietary in nature and therefore is 
not required to be bid, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the updated Edmunds software will add 
escrow accounting and offsite hosting to the Authority’s existing 
Edmunds software, per proposal, dated December 8, 2022, for a total 
annual fee of $5,900.00, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that it hereby approves the following: 
 
 1)   Edmunds to be upgraded per the above referenced 
proposal, dated December 8, 2022, for a total annual fee of 
$5,900.00, adding escrow accounting and offsite hosting to the 
Authority’s existing Edmunds software. 
 
 2) The Authority Chairman, Executive Director and/or 
Comptroller are hereby authorized to sign any documents necessary 
to effectuate this Resolution.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 17 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE  
Mr. Larco   - AYE  
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date: December 21, 2022 
R7-12-22 
Exhibits E 

**** 
 

 
 Mr. Roguski explained that one of the Collection Crew employees has given notice last 
week and there is a vacancy.  The Authority is currently looking to fill the position with someone 
who holds a Class B CDL license and is a hard worker willing to learn. The employee who resigned 
is willing to stay on board for a few months to cover emergency call outs. 
 
 
XVI. Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority 
  

Mr. Vincent Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present telephonically. 
 
 Mr. Lepore stated that he requested that the Commissioners vote no on the 2023 Budget.  
 
 Mr. Lepore had no further comment. 

 
 

XVII.  Adjournment at _3:38_p.m. 
 

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mrs. Morris, and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the meeting 
was adjourned at 3:38 p.m. 
      
                                                                                             Respectfully submitted, 
 
             
          

_______________________________ 
 David G. Brown, Secretary 

 
_____________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   


















































































































